
Hi Mike, 
  
After our review of this application we have identified the following issues, 
  
1. TCB department is waiting for the schematics and block diagrams of the transmitter 
from FEIG. This issue will be resolved once we receive the information. 
 
Response – supplied. 
  
2. Please supply a photo of the label placement on the device. 
 
Response – supplied. 
  
3. Please supply the complete user's manual. The document submitted has only a single 
page with compliance statements. 
 
Response – supplied. 
  
4. Please specify the analyzer settings (RBW and VBW) and detector functions used for 
the range of 30MHz - 18GHz during the radiated spurious emissions test.  
 
Response – Revised report supplied. 
  
Best Regards, 
Yunus Faziloglu 
Reviewing Engineer 
Curtis-Straus TCB 
  
 


